
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
Rm 120 Municipal Services Building 

Philadelphia, PA 19102-1685 
FAX: (215) 686-4716 

CITY OF PHILADELPHIA     
 

Hugh Ortman 
Procurement Commissioner 

 
 

September 8, 2010 
 

 
BID NUMBER: S1OF1750    
 
TITLE:  Philadelphia Natural land Restoration Project 
 
DEPARTMENT:  RECREATION DEPARTMENT  
 
DATE TO OPEN:   October 01, 2010 at 10:30 AM 
 

ADDENDUM # 1 
 

TO ALL BIDDERS: 
You are hereby notified of the following changes to the above mentioned bid: 
 
1) Replace the “Documentation of Economic Opportunity Plan Form” with the attached 

“Documentation of Best and Good Faith Efforts Form”, PART A, B & C. 

2) Add item 3.2.1.1 The contract award will be the total amount bid for all awarded 
items plus a 10% contingency amount to allow and provide for changes needed as the 
work progresses. 

Please sign, date and return this addendum with your bid to the Procurement Department, 1401 
J.F.K Boulevard, Bid Room 170A, Philadelphia, PA  19102-1685 as it now becomes a part of the 
proposal. 
                      
     ____________________ 
                         Buyer,  K.  Hanagan          
 
_______________________ 
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE 
 
___________________________ 
FIRM NAME (PRINT) 
 
___________________________ 
DATE 
 
KH/cs 

Attachment 



PART - A

BID TITLE  - NAME OF BIDDER - BID SUBMISSION DATE -

Company Name By Phone By Mail By Advertisement     YES       NO
(If Yes, give date and (If No Commitment

Address Proceed to Part C) Proceed to Part B 
And  then Part C)

Contact Person

Telephone Number Fax #  YES2        NO Dollar Amount
$

           Subcontractor 

OEO CERTIFICATION # Percent of Total Proposal
%

         MBE             WBE DSBE
Company Name By Phone By Mail By Advertisement     YES       NO

(If Yes, give date and (If No Commitment
Address Proceed to Part C) Proceed to Part B 

And  then Part C)
Contact Person

Telephone Number Fax # YES2        NO Dollar Amount
$

           Subcontractor 

OEO CERTIFICATION # Percent of Total Proposal
%

Company Name By Phone By Mail By Advertisement     YES       NO
(If Yes, give date and (If No Commitment

Address Proceed to Part C) Proceed to Part B 
And  then Part C)

Contact Person

Telephone Number Fax # YES2        NO Dollar Amount
$

           Subcontractor 

OEO CERTIFICATION # Percent of Total Proposal
%

Company Name By Phone By Mail By Advertisement     YES       NO
(If Yes, give date and (If No Commitment

Address Proceed to Part C) Proceed to Part B 
And  then Part C)

Contact Person

Telephone Number Fax # YES2        NO Dollar Amount
$

           Subcontractor 

OEO CERTIFICATION # Percent of Total Proposal
%

REV- 3/08

                   Supplier

         MBE              WBE DSBE

         MBE             WBE

Date Solicited

                   Supplier

                   Supplier

                   Supplier

Commitment Made

Date Solicited

DSBE

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

Please Specify Work to be Performed

Amount Committed To

Commitment Made

Quote Received

Date Solicited

and/or 

DOCUMENTATION OF BEST AND GOOD FAITH EFFORTS FORM

Commitment Made

Quote Received

List below ALL MBE/WBE/DSBEs that were solicited regardless of whether a commitment resulted therefrom. - Photocopy this form as necessary.
          MBE             WBE DSBE Date Solicited-

Quote Received Amount Committed To

Type of Supply Effort

Amount Committed To

Type of Supply Effort

Please Specify Work to be Performed
and/or 

Type of Supply Effort

Quote Received

Amount Committed To

Commitment Made

1MBE/WBE/DSBEs Listed above must be certified by the OEO prior to bid submission date.
2Bidder should attach quotation with this form, but the City reserves the right to request this information which shall be submitted by bidder within 48 hours of the City's request.

Please Specify Work to be Performed
and/or 

Type of Supply Effort

Minority (MBE),  Women (WBE),  and Disabled (DSBE)  Business Enterprises1 OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY (OEO)

Please Specify Work to be Performed
and/or 



PART - B

Minority (MBE),  Women (WBE),  and Disabled (DSBE)  Business Enterprises
BID NUMBER & TITLE  - NAME OF BIDDER - BID SUBMISSION DATE -

Company Name:

If no commitment resulted from the solicitation, please explain what best and good faith efforts were made and why they were unsuccessful:

Did you attempt to negotiate price and scope (please be specific, attaching any dated price quotations and correspondence):

What kind of business assistance did you offer the M/W/DSBE (e.g., introduction to manufacturer, helped provide access to line of credit, access to union hall, etc.):

What efforts were made to provide to M/W/DSBEs information about the scope of work required:

scope of work, and experience of the awarded firm(s):

REV- 3/08

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY (OEO)

Photocopy this form as necessary

DOCUMENTATION OF BEST AND GOOD FAITH EFFORTS FORM

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

Are you planning to award this work or supply effort to a non-M/W/DSBE?  If so, please explain why.  Identify the name of the awarded firm(s), provide the awarded firms' quotation and price adjusted quotation, 



PART - C

Minority (MBE),  Women (WBE),  and Disabled (DSBE)  Business Enterprises
BID NUMBER & TITLE  - BID SUBMISSION DATE -

Do you operate or provide funding to any on-the-job training programs?  If so please describe and provide the number of trainees and breakout of minority, female and/or disabled participants:

Provide your list of minority, female, and/or disabled recruitment agencies or other community based organizaitons that your firm uses for employment placement:

Describe any specific outreach activities taken to advise minority, women, and/or disabled person of employment opportunities with your company:

Identify the unions with which you have a collective bargaining agreement.  Describe any hiring practices, Commonwealth approved apprenticeship programs that specifically encourage the training 
and employment of minority, women and/or disabled persons:

REV- 3/08

OFFICE OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY (OEO)

Workforce Diversity

DOCUMENTATION OF BEST AND GOOD FAITH EFFORTS FORM

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE

NAME OF BIDDER -


